
Board of Selectmen – January 14, 2014 
Present:  Tsagaris, Searle, Babson, McCauley  
Also present: Larsen, Jop, Robinson 
Minutes Approved: 
 
Call to order: Meeting called to order at 7:00 pm 
 
Warrants approved: None 
 
 
Ms. Tsagaris noted that the Town Hall will be closed next Monday, January 20, 2014 and the Town 
will hold the annual Martin Luther King celebration at Sun Life Financial from 8:30am – 10:00am. 
The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, January 21 at 7:00 pm.  The Selectmen will present the 
Selectmen's budget to the Advisory Committee on January 22. 
 
1. Executive Session 

 
See executive session minutes. 
 
 
2. Citizen Speak 
 
None. 

 
3. Executive Director’s Update 
 
Sign Patrolman Contract 
 
Mr. Larsen noted that they were circulating the final draft of the Patrolmen’s Contract that was 
recently was approved at Special Town Meeting and that no action by the Board other than signing 
was required at this time.  
 
MMA Resolutions 
 
Mr. Larsen noted that at this Year’s Massachusetts Municipal Association (MMA) meeting on 
January 25th, it is anticipated that 3 resolutions will be raise.   Mr. Larsen briefly summarized each of 
the 3 resolutions, and asked whether the Board was amenable to endorsing these resolutions. 
Ms. Searle raised a concern about the lack of information regarding the transfer of OPEB funds. Mr. 
McCauley suggested raising that issue with the MMA. 
 
The Board voted (4-0) support the three proposed resolutions to be considered at the MMA 
Annual Business Meeting on January 25, 2014. 
 
 Gifts 
 
The Board voted (4-0) to accept the donation to the Park and Tree Department from the 
House and Garden Club, in the amount of $5,205.97, for the purchase and installation of 3 
benches for Central Park.  
 
Ms. Babson noted that these benches are replacing those that were donated by the club 33 years 
ago. 
 
Snow and Ice 



Mr. Larsen noted that a request has been received from Mike Pakstis, DPW Director asking for a 
supplemental appropriation for snow and ice in the amount of $200,000.  Mr. Larsen noted that 
upon approval the request will go to the Advisory Committee for their approval.   Ms. Babson asked 
Mr. Larsen to provide a chart which details past appropriations of snow and ice.   Ms. Babson 
suggested slightly increasing the appropriation for snow and ice each year.     Mr. McCauley noted 
that he would like to see a higher number for snow and ice removal.  Ms. Tsagaris suggested looking 
at the chart when it is completed to view were they are each year and looking at the impact of the 
levy before making any decisions. 
 
The Board voted (4-0)  to approve the request of the DPW Director for an additional 
$200,000 in funds for snow and ice removal pursuant to M.G.L c. 44 § 31D. 
 
Phone System Update 
 
Mr. Larsen noted that the phone system that supports the MLP and DPW operations was down last 
week for several days.  The Town had a difficult time finding replacement parts for the failed parts 
and was forced to utilize the night watchman’s answering service.  Calls were rerouted to the call 
service and they in turn would forward messages to staff. There was a message on the Town 
website, and a message was sent out through the reverse 911 system notifying residents of the 
problem.  Mr. Larsen noted he is in discussion with Dick Joyce on how to repair/replace the old 
phone switch.  Mr. Larsen stated there are significant costs moving out the old phone switch in to 
the new building.  The NIS Director is leading a committee to evaluate the architecture on the Town 
side to replace the phone system going forward.  The School Department has already replaced their 
system and moved over to Voice IP.  It would not be cost effective to move the old DPW phone 
switch over. Mr. Larsen noted it was very difficult to acquire parts for the old phone switches and 
vendors do not want to service the old switches.  Mr. Larsen will provide an update as the phone 
committee moves forward.    
 
Town Counsel Interview 
 
Mr. Larsen noted that Town Counsel had left the meeting. Mr. Larsen stated the Board increasingly 
will be selective as to when Attorney Robinson is in attendance. Mr. Larsen noted this is a step in a 
multistep transition to a new Town Counsel arrangement. In the future, the Board will not require 
Counsel to be in attendance at every meeting for the duration of the meeting.  He noted that Town 
Counsel interviews will be conducted on January 28 in the afternoon and will be televised live on 
the cable channel.    
 
Fire Fighter’s Rescue  
 
Mr. Larsen noted that four Wellesley firefighters, recently involved in the rescue of a dog from the 
ice, appeared on the Ellen DeGeneres show, where they were lauded for exemplary work in saving a 
golden retriever dog from the Charles River. Mr. Larsen congratulated the firefighters and noted 
that he was delighted and impressed by services provided by the public safety department.  He 
acknowledged that the fire fighters received gifts for Caribbean cruises from Ellen, which was not 
anticipated and unexpected.  Acceptance of gifts in excess of $50 is an ethics violation under state 
law and the vouchers will be returned to the show.  He noted that this in no way diminishes 
recognition or appreciation of work done by the four individuals. 
 
Ms. Tsagaris applauded the fire fighters and police officers as well and noted that it’s unfortunate 
that they cannot accept the gifts, although it was a very thoughtful gesture. Ms. Babson noted that 
the video will be used in trainings to show how to conduct an ice rescue.  
 
4.  2014 Annual Town Meeting Warrant Articles 



Ms. Tsagaris noted she met with the Town Moderator to discuss items on the warrant and to 
discuss if any articles need to be taken out of order.  They discussed the idea of consent agenda.  Ms. 
Tsagaris reviewed the idea behind a consent agenda and noted it may help to shorten the duration 
of Town Meeting.  Since this is new, this year Town Meeting may start with only 2 or 3 articles as 
part of this consent agenda.  There would need to be consensus with Selectmen, a unanimous 
approval by Advisory and the Board sponsoring the article to be placed on the consent agenda.  Ms. 
Tsagaris reviewed issues with timing of Articles that need to be voted and reviewed the Town 
Meeting schedule. The Board discussed whether they should move articles out of order.  Ms. 
Tsagaris noted she would pass the comments onto the Moderator and noted it was ultimately her 
decision on what would be done with the warrant.   The Board agreed to set May 20, 2014 as the 
date for an override.  
 
5.  Operating Budget Update  
 
Mr. Larsen distributed a spreadsheet which reflects the FY14 Budget with an assumed 1.75% 
increase on personal services and 0% increase on expenses.  He recomputed what the FY15 target 
would be with the adjusted FY14 budgets.  Mr. Larsen incorporated what was submitted by each of 
the departments.  He briefly reviewed additional columns on the spreadsheet.  He noted that the 
analysis is incomplete as the Board does not yet now the complete cost of various collective 
bargaining contracts.  The total presently comes to approximately a 3.6 million deficit. 
 
Mr. Larsen noted he is getting revised estimates on the costs of a new fire engine.   
 
Ms. Tsagaris reviewed the article assignment schedule.    
 
Projects and Other Updates 
 

• Fuller Brook Park – Ms. Babson noted that the project went out to bid last 
Friday. Bids are due in on February 6.  Ms. Babson discussed how the fourth and 
final phase would be completed and noted the project management team will 
continue in place and meet frequently with the Project Manager. 
 

• School Facilities Task Force – Ms. Searle noted that they are going to meet again 
and that membership has been scaled back due to changes in membership on 
the committee. They will look at the draft Scope of Services prepared by the 
Facilities Director for Hardy, Honeywell, and Upham January 31, in hopes to get 
it sent off to SMMA to begin work.  

 
Old Business/ New Business 
 
Mr. McCauley noted that there will be a hearing next Tuesday at the State House to present special 
legislation for beer and wine. 
 
Ms. Tsagaris announced that on Monday the MLP held a ceremony dedicating the boardroom at the 
MLP building to Gordon Kinsley and unveiled a portrait that will hang in the board room.  Ms. 
Tsagaris described the event and a brief background on Mr. Kinsley.  
 
The Board of Selectmen Meeting adjourned at 9:40pm. 


